
Town Land Records Online 
Connecticut 
Certain towns in Connecticut allow access to their land records online. Some provide only 
index data; others also allow viewing of images and possibly the printing of the same. Dates 
applicable to what is online vary by town. 

For your convenience, we have provided below the links to those towns that we are aware of 
that are online. If the town has records online under its own website the town name is 
underscored as a link. Access to some towns' records is only through a third-party portal like 
the Connecticut Town Clerks Portal or USLandrecords.com, so you would need to click their 
link. 

Please note that there may be additional disclaimer information or other information provided 
by the town regarding the records not shown on the page that we have linked to below. To 
review all information about use of the town's land records online go to the town's respective 
web page directly and review the applicable web pages or contact the town directly. 

The links below can change regularly and we will do our best to provide updates. If you have 
any problems accessing these links via our site or you are aware of any changes or of towns 
that we have not listed that are online, please contact Nancy McCrann, Director of Title 
Vendor Relations at CATIC. 

NOTE: CATIC is not responsible for any inaccuracies and makes no representations, 
warranties or guarantees concerning the information provided or its accuracy or reliability. 
Nor is CATIC responsible for any other information or matter on any town sites, any third-
party portal site or any site that they may be linked to or to which we may link. CATIC shall 
not be liable for any matter regarding this online access, including, but not limited to, any 
errors, and it shall not be liable for any damages in connection with the use of or reliance 
on this information. 

If you have issues accessing the Town Clerks Portal link using Internet Explorer, it may 
require the addition of the Town Clerks Portal URL in the "Trusted Sites" section under 
"Tools" "Internet Options" "Security" in Internet Explorer. If you need assistance, please 
contact Nancy McCrann. 

 
Town Third-Party Portals 

A  

Andover  

Ansonia Town Clerks Portal 

Ashford Town Clerks Portal 

https://uslandrecords.com/uslr/UslrApp/index.jsp
mailto:nmcrann@catic.com
mailto:nmcrann@catic.com
http://andoverconnecticut.org/services-government/town-clerk/
http://www.cityofansonia.com/content/2524/2614/default.aspx
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.ashfordtownhall.org/government/admin-and-finance/town-clerk/
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx


Avon Town Clerks Portal 

B  

Barkhamsted U.S. Land Records 

Beacon Falls  

Berlin Town Clerks Portal 

Bethany  

Bethel Town Clerks Portal 

Bethlehem U.S. Land Records 

Bloomfield U.S. Land Records 

Bolton Town Clerks Portal 

Bozrah Town Clerks Portal 

Branford Town Clerks Portal 

Bridgeport U.S. Land Records 

Bridgewater Town Clerks Portal 

Bristol  

Brookfield  

Brooklyn U.S. Land Records 

Burlington Town Clerks Portal 

C  

Canaan ILRS WIP 

Canterbury  

Canton Town Clerks Portal 

Chaplin Town Clerks Portal 

Cheshire U.S. Land Records 

Chester Town Clerks Portal 

Clinton Town Clerks Portal 

Colchester Town Clerks Portal 

Colebrook  

Columbia Town Clerks Portal 

Cornwall  

Coventry Info Quick Solutions, Inc. 

Cromwell U.S. Land Records 

D  

http://www.town.avon.ct.us/Public_Documents/AvonCT_Clerk/clerk
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://barkhamsted.us/Departments/TownClerk/tabid/96/Default.aspx
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.beaconfalls-ct.org/Pages/BeaconFallsCT_Clerk/Index
http://www.town.berlin.ct.us/department/index.php?structureid=26
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.bethany-ct.com/townoffices/t_TownClerk.asp
http://www.bethel-ct.gov/content/117/452/default.aspx
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.ci.bethlehem.ct.us/
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://bloomfieldct.org/Plugs/town-clerk.aspx
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.bolton.govoffice.com/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC=%7bD8CB69CA-6057-4C88-B64F-C09B254CB41C%7d
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.munic.state.ct.us/BOZRAH/bozrah.htm
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://branford-ct.gov/TownClerk
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.bridgeportct.gov/content/89019/89914/default.aspx
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.bridgewatertownhall.org/Pages/BridgewaterCT_TownClerk/index
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.ci.bristol.ct.us/index.aspx?NID=290
http://www.brookfieldct.gov/Pages/BrookfieldCT_Clerk/index
http://www.brooklynct.org/town-clerk
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://burlingtonct.us/departments/burlington-town-clerk.php
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.canaanfallsvillage.org/
https://www.webtownhall.org/TownHalls/Connecticut/BozrahTownHall/tabid/1038/Default.aspx
http://www.canterburyct.org/department.php?id=7
http://www.townofcantonct.org/townclerk
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.chaplinct.org/department.htm?id=qx09gkbt
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.cheshirect.org/town-clerk/
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://chesterct.org/?page_id=382
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://clintonct.org/town_clerk.php
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.colchesterct.gov/Pages/ColchesterCT_Dept/CTC/index
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.townofcolebrook.org/town-clerk/
http://www.columbiact.org/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC=%7b3B271787-786D-4DD1-8927-02A8BF0B3258%7d
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.cornwallct.org/minutes/index.php?id=town-offices
http://www.coventryct.org/index.aspx?nid=134
http://www.searchiqs.com/
http://www.cromwellct.com/Town%20Departments/TownClerk.htm
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/


Danbury  

Darien  

Deep River Town Clerks Portal 

Derby  

Durham Town Clerks Portal 

E  

East Granby Town Clerks Portal 

East Haddam U.S. Land Records 

East Hampton Town Clerks Portal 

East Hartford U.S. Land Records 

East Haven U.S. Land Records 

East Lyme U.S. Land Records 

East Windsor  

Eastford Town Clerks Portal 

Easton  

Ellington Town Clerks Portal 

Enfield  

Essex Town Clerks Portal 

F  

Fairfield U.S. Land Records 

Farmington Town Clerks Portal 

Franklin  

G  

Glastonbury  

Goshen  

Granby Town Clerks Portal 

Greenwich U.S. Land Records 

Griswold Town Clerks Portal 

Groton Town Clerks Portal 

Guilford Town Clerks Portal 

H  

  
Haddam  

Hamden  

http://www.ci.danbury.ct.us/content/21015/21087/21135
http://www.darienct.gov/content/104/114/220/default.aspx
http://www.deepriverct.com/Pages/DeepRiverCT_Clerk/index
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://electronicvalley.org/derby/GOVERN/Misc/City-TownClerk.htm
http://www.townofdurhamct.org/content/28562/27556/27777/default.aspx
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.easthaddam.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=trees.treePage&treeID=97
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.easthamptonct.gov/Pages/EastHamptonCT_Clerk/index
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://easthartfordct.gov/Public_Documents/EastHartfordCT_Clerk/index
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.townofeasthavenct.org/tclerk.shtml
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.eltownhall.com/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&id=39&Itemid=218
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.eastwindsor-ct.gov/Public_Documents/EWindsorCT_Clerk/clerk
http://www.eastfordct.org/TownofEastford.cfm?subpage=1743438
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://24.89.162.123/Subscription/Default.aspx
http://ellington-ct.gov/Plugs/land_records.aspx
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
https://app17.enfield.org/
http://www.essexct.gov/departments/townclerk.html
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.fairfieldct.org/townclerk
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.farmington-ct.org/town_services/town_clerk/land_record_search/index.html
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.franklinct.com/
http://tcweb.glastonbury-ct.gov/wb_or1/disclaim.asp
http://www.goshenct.gov/town-clerk
http://www.granby-ct.gov/Public_Documents/GranbyCT_Clerk/index
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.greenwichct.org/Government/Departments/Town_Clerk/
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.griswold-ct.org/townclerk.html
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.groton-ct.gov/depts/twnclk/
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.ci.guilford.ct.us/town-clerk.htm
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.haddam.org/town-clerk.html
http://www.hamden.com/content/7089/7093/7091/7133/default.aspx


Hampton U.S. Land Records 

Hartford U.S. Land Records 

Hartland Town Clerks Portal 

Harwinton Town Clerks Portal 

Hebron U.S. Land Records 

K  

Kent Town Clerks Portal 

Killingly Info Quick Solutions, Inc. 

Killingworth Town Clerks Portal 

L  

Lebanon Town Clerks Portal 

Ledyard  

Lisbon U.S. Land Records 

Litchfield U.S. Land Records 

Lyme  

M  

Madison U.S. Land Records 

Manchester Town Clerks Portal 

Mansfield Town Clerks Portal 

Marlborough Town Clerks Portal 

Meriden U.S. Land Records 

Middlebury U.S. Land Records 

Middlefield  

Middletown Town Clerks Portal 

Milford Town Clerks Portal 

Monroe U.S. Land Records 

Montville Town Clerks Portal 

Morris Town Clerks Portal 

N  

Naugatuck  

New Britain Town Clerks Portal 

New Canaan Town Clerks Portal 

New Fairfield  

http://www.hamptonct.org/department.htm?id=5rkujjim
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://townclerk.hartford.gov/
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.hartlandct.org/assessors-office
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.harwinton.us/town-clerk
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://hebronct.com/townclerkofc.htm
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.townofkentct.org/town-clerk
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.killingly.org/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC=%7b651902CC-B8DA-4041-B770-1AFC51BE4F44%7d
http://www.searchiqs.com/
http://www.townofkillingworth.com/offices/town_clerk.html
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.lebanontownhall.org/department.htm?id=ht1u4fda
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.town.ledyard.ct.us/index.aspx?nid=429
http://www.lisbonct.com/town_clerk.php
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.townoflitchfield.org/Pages/LitchfieldCT_Clerk/index
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://townlyme.org/town-departments/
http://www.madisonct.org/Clerk/index.html
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://townclerk.townofmanchester.org/
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.mansfieldct.gov/content/1914/1916/default.aspx
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.marlboroughct.net/index.php/town-clerk
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.cityofmeriden.org/Content/City_Clerk/
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.middlebury-ct.org/government/town-clerk/
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.middlefieldct.org/town-clerk/
http://www.cityofmiddletown.com/content/117/123/181/875/default.aspx
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.ci.milford.ct.us/city-clerk
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.monroect.org/Town-Clerk
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.townofmontville.org/Content/Land_Records_Index_Search/
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.townofmorrisct.com/nm/templates/pages-government.aspx?articleid=43&zoneid=2
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.naugatuck-ct.gov/content/113/123/125/429/default.aspx
http://landrecords.newbritainct.gov/
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.newcanaan.info/content/9490/293/329/6878/default.aspx
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
https://sites.google.com/a/newfairfield.org/newfairfieldct/municipal-departments/town-administration/town-clerk


New Hartford Town Clerks Portal 

New Haven Info Quick Solutions, Inc. 

New London U.S. Land Records 

New Milford Town Clerks Portal 

Newington Town Clerks Portal 

Newtown Town Clerks Portal 

Norfolk ILRS WIP 

North Branford Town Clerks Portal 

North Canaan  

North Haven  

North Stonington U.S. Land Records 

Norwalk  

Norwich  

O  

Old Lyme Town Clerks Portal 

Old Saybrook Town Clerks Portal 

Orange Town Clerks Portal 

Oxford Town Clerks Portal 

P  

Plainfield Info Quick Solutions, Inc. 

Plainville Town Clerks Portal 

Plymouth  

Pomfret U.S. Land Records 

Portland U.S. Land Records 

Preston  

Prospect  

Putnam U.S. Land Records 

R  

Redding Town Clerks Portal 

Ridgefield  

Rocky Hill Town Clerks Portal 

Roxbury U.S. Land Records 

S  

http://www.town.new-hartford.ct.us/town-clerk
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://cityofnewhaven.com/TownClerk/index.asp
http://www.searchiqs.com/
http://ci.new-london.ct.us/content/7429/7431/7443/default.aspx
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.newmilford.org/content/3088/3122/default.aspx
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.newingtonct.gov/content/78/118/148/8210/default.aspx
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.newtown-ct.gov/Public_Documents/NewtownCT_Clerk/landrecords
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.norfolkct.org/TownGovernment/Clerk/Clerk.html
https://www.webtownhall.org/TownHalls/Connecticut/BozrahTownHall/tabid/1038/Default.aspx
http://www.townofnorthbranfordct.com/town_services/town_clerk.htm
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.northcanaan.org/nc/town_hall.html
http://www.northhaven-ct.gov/government/town_departments/departments_(s_-_z)/town_clerk/index.php
http://www.northstoningtonct.gov/Pages/NStoningtonCT_Dept/TC/index
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://my.norwalkct.org/TownClerk/landrecords/default.asp
http://www.norwichct.org/index.aspx?nid=184
http://www.oldlyme-ct.gov/Pages/OldlymeCT_Clerk/index
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.oldsaybrookct.org/Pages/OldSaybrookCT_clerk/index
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.orange-ct.gov/govser/townclerk.htm
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.oxford-ct.gov/town-clerk
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.plainfieldct.org/townclerk.asp
http://www.searchiqs.com/
http://www.plainvillect.com/pages/page_content/town_departments_town%20clerk.aspx
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.plymouthct.us/Town-Clerk/
http://www.pomfretct.gov/town-clerk
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://portlandct.org/Departments/TownClerk.aspx
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.preston-ct.org/index.php/departments-aamp-services/town-clerk
http://www.townofprospect.org/
http://www.putnamct.us/townclerk.htm
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.townofreddingct.org/Public_Documents/ReddingCT_Clerk/SEARCH%20PUBLIC%20RECORDS
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.ridgefieldct.org/content/46/108/default.aspx
http://www.ci.rocky-hill.ct.us/resolution/
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.roxburyct.com/Pages/RoxburyCT_TownClerk/index
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/


Salem  

Salisbury Info Quick Solutions, Inc. 

Scotland  

Seymour U.S. Land Records 

Sharon Info Quick Solutions, Inc. 

Shelton  

Sherman  

Simsbury Town Clerks Portal 

Somers Town Clerks Portal 

South Windsor Town Clerks Portal 

Southbury U.S. Land Records 

Southington Town Clerks Portal 

Sprague  

Stafford Town Clerks Portal 

Stamford  

Sterling  

Stonington Town Clerks Portal 

Stratford Town Clerks Portal 

Suffield Town Clerks Portal 

T  

Thomaston Town Clerks Portal 

Thompson U.S. Land Records 

Tolland U.S. Land Records 

Torrington Info Quick Solutions, Inc. 

Trumbull  

U  

Union Town Clerks Portal 

V  

Vernon  

Voluntown  

W  

Wallingford  

Warren ILRS WIP 

http://www.salemct.gov/Pages/SalemCT_Clerk/index
http://salisburyct.us/offices/townclerk
http://www.searchiqs.com/
http://scotlandct.org/department.htm?id=3cpumfck
http://www.seymourct.org/Town-Clerk/
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.sharonct.org/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&catid=35%3Alocal-government&id=70%3Atown-clerk-a-registrar-of-vital-statistics&Itemid=28
http://www.searchiqs.com/
http://www.cityofshelton.org/index.php/general-govt/citytown-clerk
http://www.townofshermanct.org/departments/townclerk.htm
http://www.simsbury-ct.gov/town-clerk
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.somersct.gov/
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.southwindsor.org/pages/swindsorct_clerk/index
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.southbury-ct.org/content/992/121/157/default.aspx
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.southington.org/content/17216/17534/19670.aspx
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.ctsprague.org/department.htm?id=v7ofh32o
http://records.staffordct.org/Resolution/search_menu.asp
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.stamfordct.gov/town-clerk
http://www.sterlingct.us/TownClerk.htm
http://www.stonington-ct.gov/town-clerk
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.townofstratford.com/content/39832/39846/39945/default.aspx
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.suffieldtownhall.com/content/10048/10202/10288/default.aspx
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.thomastonct.org/Content/Town_Clerk_.asp
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.thompsonct.org/hidden-dept-town-clerk
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.tolland.org/government/departments/town-clerk/
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.torringtonct.org/Public_Documents/TorringtonCT_Clerk/index
http://www.searchiqs.com/
http://www.trumbull-ct.gov/content/10623/10655/11079/
http://www.unionconnecticut.org/clerk.html
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.vernon-ct.gov/town-clerk
http://www.voluntown.gov/town-clerk/
http://www.town.wallingford.ct.us/Content/Town_Clerk.asp
https://warren.webtownhall.org/Departments/TownClerk/tabid/181/Default.aspx
https://www.webtownhall.org/TownHalls/Connecticut/BozrahTownHall/tabid/1038/Default.aspx


Washington U.S. Land Records 

Waterbury Info Quick Solutions, Inc. 

Waterford U.S. Land Records 

Watertown U.S. Land Records 

West Hartford  

West Haven Info Quick Solutions, Inc. 

Westbrook Town Clerks Portal 

Weston Town Clerks Portal 

Westport Town Clerks Portal 

Wethersfield U.S. Land Records 

Willington Town Clerks Portal 

Wilton U.S. Land Records 

Winchester Town Clerks Portal 

Windham Info Quick Solutions, Inc. 

Windsor Info Quick Solutions, Inc. 

Windsor Locks Town Clerks Portal 

Wolcott Town Clerks Portal 

Woodbridge U.S. Land Records 

Woodbury Town Clerks Portal 

Woodstock Info Quick Solutions, Inc. 

 

http://www.washingtonct.org/town-clerk
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.waterburyct.org/content/9569/9605/9640/10285.aspx
http://www.searchiqs.com/
http://www.waterfordct.org/depts/clerk/index.htm
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.watertownct.org/content/10298/4189/default.aspx
https://www.uslandrecords.com/ctlr/
http://www.townclerk.westhartford.org/
http://www.cityofwesthaven.com/departments-City-Clerk.htm
http://www.searchiqs.com/
http://westbrookct.us/town-clerk.php
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.westonlandrecords.com/
https://connecticut-townclerks-records.com/User/Login.aspx?ReturnURL=%2findex.aspx
http://www.westportct.gov/index.aspx?page=634
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